

Instructions for Completing Student Attendance Agreements and Tuition Reports



January 2025

# Table of Contents

Instructions For Entering Student Attendance Agreements And Other Important Information	2
Tuition Timeline	2
Types of Placements and FP14 form to use	2
Data Field Explanation	3
Types of Tuition Placement	5
Parent-Guardian or District to District	5
How the Total Tuition is Calculated	7
District, Foster Home, or Group Home Placement	9
Tuition Reports and Views	10
Reports Available for the District of Choice	10
Tuition Views	12
Tuition Reports and Views that include Transportation and/or Special Costs	13
Reports for the District of Attendance and the Calculation Formulas.	15



# Instructions For Entering Student Attendance Agreements And Other Important Information

# **Tuition Timeline**

- 1. Discretionary Open Enrollment Tuition.
- 2. Mandatory Tuition any time.
- 3. Collect Student Attendance Agreements (SAA) using the appropriate form.
  - FP14.1 Parent-Guardian/District/Parent Group Home Placement
  - FP14.2 Foster Placement/Group Home Placement by the court or a state agency
  - FP14A us for Option A, B, C or Programs Exceeding Average Costs
- 4. Send approved SAA's to OPI
- Students must have a State ID and an Enrollment in Infinite Campus.
   Enter residency information Infinite Campus. See AIM website. AIM Resources>Data Collection Information>Infinite Campus User Guides>District Residency. Other helpful resources ArcGIS to help determine what school district the student resides.
- 6. Enter the information to MAEFAIRS
  - Enter Indivudually
- 7. Review all entries in MAEFAIRS using the reports and views that are available.
- 8. Submit on or before June 30.
- 9. Send out statements to the District of Residence by July 15.
- 10. The first payment for the District of Residence to make to the District of Attendance is December after the year of attendance.
- 11. The last payment for the District of Residence to make to the District of Attendance is June of the following year.

# Types of Placements and FP14 form to use

Parent-Guardian – FP14.1 – parent or guardian want their child to attend a school of choice

District to District - FP14.1 – if one district does not offer a program students can be placed in another district that does offer the program. Example a school on the east side of Billings Elementary district does not offer a Kindergarten program, these students can attend a program on the west side of Billings Elementary district. The students must have an SAA in place.

Foster Home – FP14.2 is State or Agency placement. Student in foster care outside of their resident district.



Group Home – FP14.1 if parent placement or FP14.2 if State or Agency placement. Student is placed in a group home outside their resident district.

# Data Field Explanation

ome Data Entry Reports V	iews Administration	User Maintenance	Documentation	Instructions	Logout
					Tuition
Fiscal Year: 2025 V LE: Huntl	ey Project K-12 Schools	s - 0983 🗸 Submit	To OPI		
State ID:					
Last Name: Birth Date:			First Name: Grade:		
District Of Residence:		~	Date Attendar	ice Begins:	mm/dd/yyyy 📰
Instruction Days In School Year	:		Days Enrolled	-	
Regular Ed Rate:	0		Aggregate Ho	urs:	F: 720 + hours 🗸
Student Placement:		~	Individual Ma	king Request:	· · · · ·
Special Ed Option:	<b>~</b>		Student W	ith Needs - No I	EP
Special Ed Rate:	0		Programs Exc	eeding Average	e Cost: 0
No Transportation Provided			Average Trans	sportation Cost:	:
Additional Bus Miles For Non-Residential Students:			Over-Schedul Service Charg		
Comments: Save Clear					
Filter By Last Name:		Name:	Ар	oly Filter Clea	ar Filter
	Show 5	✓ items per page			

State ID – the state ID assigned to a student in Infinite Campus.

Last Name – last name of the student.

First Name - first name of the student.

Birthdate – birthdate of the student.

Grade – current grade level of the student based on the current enrollment in Infinite Campus.

District of Residence – the name of the school where the student would regularly attend based on the physical address of the custodial parent. Where does the student sleep at night?

Date Attendance begins - when did the student start school at the district of choice.

Instructional Days In The School Year - how many days will the district of choice be offering classes.

Days enrolled – How many days was the student enrolled at the district of attendance? Do not subtract days absent.



Student Placement – who is requesting the placement. Placement can be requested by Parent/Guardian, District, Foster Home, or Group Home.

Individual Making Request - If the placement is Foster or Group Home, select the entity that is making the request, Parent/Guardian, State Agency, or Court Ordered.

Regular Ed Rate – will populate after the Student Placement has been selected. The dollar amount that populates is the lowest dollar amount based on the lowest percentage calculated between the district of residence and the district of choice.

The following fields are only used for students who require additional funding for Special Education purposes.

Special Ed Option – if you have a student who qualifies for this, you must select Option A, B, or C. Used for students that have a documented IEP. An Option C rate must be approved by the OPI before it is used.

Special Ed Rate – is the rate calculated using an FP14A. This rate is entered in this field.

Student With Needs – No IEP – this is selected if you have a student that does not have an IEP but would qualify for additional funding. If this box is selected, the Programs Exceeding Average Cost is available to enter a value. The amount entered comes from information on the FP14A. The amount can't exceed \$2,500.00

No Transportation Provided – is automatically selected. Transportation is the responsibility of the parent/guardian of an out-of-district student. Transportation can be provided but this is a decision made between the district of attendance and the district of residence. If the district is providing transportation, unselect the option.

Average Transportation Cost – this populates with the Average Transportation Cost calculated from the district of residence.

Additional Bus Miles for Non-Residential Students – add the additional bus miles for the student that is being provided transportation.

Over Schedule Bus Service Charge – the transportation costs that are agreed upon by the district of residence and the district of attendance. The amount entered can be up to the average transportation cost. It can be less but never more than this amount.

Comments - used for informational purposes.

Filter fields used to look for students who have been entered.



# Types of Tuition Placement

### Parent-Guardian or District to District

Using the information gathered on the FP14 form.

In MAEFAIRS Select Data Entry > Tuition.

- 61								
Home	Data Entry	Reports	Views	Administration	User Maintenance	Documentation	Instructions	Logout
	Assessor			•				
	Compensati	on Expendi	tures					
	DOR Taxable	e Value						
	Student Cou	int For ANB		•				
	Entitlements	;		•				
	Indirect Cos	t Rates		•				
	Sinking Fun	d				For de	neral MAEFAIR	S questions o
2	Tuition					i oi ge		5 questions, c
-	State Facility	y Tuition						
	Trustee Fina	ncial Sumn	nary (TFS	5)>				
	Budget			+				
	ESSA PPE C	alculation						

- 1. Select the Fiscal Year.
- 2. Select the LE this is always the District of Choice. This field will always populate with the district that is entering the information. The only time districts will have multiple choices is if you have more than one school.
- 3. From Infinite Campus copy the student State ID number. Or if you have the information enter the State ID by hand keying the ID in the field.

Information	Card	×
l Identity		
	Bond, James           Grade: 10           Student #:         1234           State ID:         007007007           Person iD:         123456	

Paste the State ID number into the State ID: field in MAEFAIRS.

Or type in the students State ID number. Press the tab key or select the blue save button.

The student Last Name, First Name, Birth Date, and Grade will populate based on the State ID entered.



- 4. Select the District of Residence.
- 5. From the calendar select the Date Attendance Begins the first day the student attends the district of choice.
- 6. Enter the number of instructional days for the school year.
- 7. Enter the total number of days the student was enrolled. Start with entering the total number of instructional days. If the district of residence changes this will be modified when a new record is entered for a new district of residence.

If the student changes district of residence, enter the total number of days enrolled at the first district of residence. A new record for new for the student must be entered for the new district of residence.

8. Select the type of placement. It can be Parent/Guardian Placement, District to District, Foster Home Placement, or Group Home Placement.

Once the type of placement is selected, the tuition amount will populate in the Reg Ed Rate field. The amount that shows up is the lowest percentage rate calculated between the district of attendance and the district of residence.

9. Select save. The record will populate in the table that appears at the bottom of the screen.

ome Data Entry	Reports	Views Administra	ation User Maintenand	ce Documentation	Instructions	Logout
Fiscal Year: 202	5 ✔ LE: Hun	tley Project K-12 Se	chools - 0983 🗸 Subn	nit To OPI		Tuition
State ID: Last Name: Birth Date: District Of Residu Instruction Days Regular Ed Rate: Student Placeme Special Ed Rate: Con Transport. Additional Bus M Non-Residential	In School Yea nt: 8 n: ation Provided liles For	1173.92 0 Parent/Guardian Pl		☐ Student W Programs Ex	nce Begins: d: ours: king Request: l/ith Needs - No l ceeding Averag isportation Cost	e Cost: 0
Comments: Save Clear						
Filter By Last Nar	ne:	Show	First Name: 5 ❤ items per page		ply Filter Clea	ar Filter
There are no stu	dent attendar	nce agreements ent	ered for the selected LE.			

### 10. Other Information

• Inputted Transportation Rate: Not required unless the district of choice and district of residence agree to provide transportation. Very limited and most likely will never be used.



- Inputted Regular Tuition Rate: The lowest rate calculated between the 2 districts. See the pdf provided by OPI on website.
- Inputted Special Ed Rate and Inputted Prg Exc Avg Cost. This rate is one or the other. A student can't have both.

### How the Total Tuition is Calculated

Total Annual Tuition is the calculation of Inputted Transportation Rate + Inputted Regular Tuition Rate + Inputted Special Ed Rate or Inputted Prg Exc Avg Cost = Total Annual Tuition. This is the amount the district of residence will pay the district of attendance if the student stays for the entire year.

If the student was enrolled for the entire school year the total tuition amount will equal the Inputted Regular Tuition Rate.

If the student was enrolled for less than the entire school year the tuition will be prorated.

Tuition Rates 0986 Huntley Project K-12 tuition = 1,173.92 0966 Billings HS tuition = 2,216.56

0986 Shepherd HS = 1,712.68 0608 Melstone HS tuition = 555.48

<u>Last Name</u>	<u>First Name</u>	Inputted Transportation Rate	Inputted Regular Tuition Rate	Inputted Special Ed Rate	Inputted Prg Exc Avg Cost	Total Annual Tuition	Days Enrolled	Total Annual Transp.	Regular Tuition	Special Ed or Prog Exc Cost Tuition	Total Tuition			Bond, James District of Residence is Billings HS Potter, Harry District of Residence is Shepherd
Bond	James	0.00	1,173.92	0.00	0.00	1,173.92	153	0.00	1,173.92	0.00	1,173.92	Select	Delete	Potter, Harry District of Residence is Melstone
Potter	Harry	0.00	1,173.92	0.00	0.00	1,173.92	130	0.00	997.45	0.00	997.45	Select	Delete	
Potter	Harry	0.00	555.48	0.00	0.00	555.48	23	0.00	83.50	0.00	83.50	Select	Delete	

### Example:

I have students James Bond and Harry Potter. James Bond never changed the district of residence. The student tuition is based on 1 enrollment at 1 district of residence for a total of 153 days.

The second student, Harry Potter was enrolled an entire year at the district of choice but moved to another district of residence after 23 days. Harry Potter started in Melstone HS school district, later moved to Shepherd School District and continued his enrollment at Huntly Project K12 Schools.

A new record is entered for Harry Potter that will reflect the number of days the student lived in the new district of residence. Both records will have the tuition prorated.



The calculation:

The district of choice is Huntley Project for both students. The district of residence is Billings HS for James Bond with a total of 153 days. District of Residence for Harry Potter is Melstone HS for 23 days and Shepherd HS for the remaining 130 days.

13	0	<u> </u>	0	L	1	<u> </u>				15	L.
DistrictT	uitionRates										
CO	Co Name	LE	Le Name	Le Level	Gf Budget	Lev BEI	Lev BHs	Lev Ob	Percent	El Tuition	Hs Tuition
33	Musselshell	0608	Melstone H S	HS	634,941.21	-	9,175.93	33,385.58	6.70%	-	555.48
56	Yellowstone	0966	Billings H S	HS	48,997,693.42	-	4,862,515.93	8,243,496.06	26.75%	-	2,216.56
56	Yellowstone	0983	Huntley Project K-12 Schools	K12	6,306,913.35	154,407.53	83,142.51	655,898.82	14.17%	923.46	1,173.92
56	Yellowstone	0986	Shepherd H S	HS	2,495,953.26	-	141,542.70	374,311.01	20.67%	-	1,712.68

### James Bond enrollment:

The tuition used is calculated between Huntley Project and Billings HS. Huntley Project has the lowest percentage with the lowest tuition rate calculated at 1,173.92. The calculation is as follows:

The daily rate is 1173.92/153 = 7.67 (7.6726) per day.

7.67 \* 153 = 1173.92 (1173.9199) which is the Regular Tuition amount that Billings HS will pay Huntley Project.

### Harry Potter enrollment:

The tuition used is calculated between Huntley Project and Melstone for 23 days. And Huntley Project and Shepherd HS for 130 days.

Huntley Project and Melstone with Melstone having the lowest percentage with the lowest tuition rate calculated at 555.48. The calculation is as follows:

The daily rate is 558.48/153 = 3.63 (3.6305) per day.

3.63 \* 23 = 83.50 (83.5035) which is the Regular Tuition amount that Melstone will pay Huntley Project.

The tuition amount for the second district of residence for Harry Potter is calculated between Huntley Project and Shepherd HS. Huntley Project has the lowest percentage with the lowest tuition rate calculated at 1,173.92. The calculation is as follows:

The daily rate is 1173.92/153 = 7.67 (7.6726) per day.

7.67 \* 130 = 997.45 (997.4483) which is the Regular Tuition amount that Shepherd HS will pay Huntley Project.



### District, Foster Home, or Group Home Placement

For a District Placement, Foster Home Placement, or a Group Home Placement follow the same steps as you would for the Parental/Guardian Placement except when selecting the Student Placement, select the appropriate placement from the drop down, District Foster Home or Group Home Placement.

Home Data Entry Reports Vi	ews Administration User Maintenance	Documentation Instructions Logo	ut
			Tuition
Fiscal Year: 2025 🗸 LE: Huntle	ey Project K-12 Schools - 0983 V Submit	то ОРГ	
State ID: Last Name: Birth Date: District Of Residence: Instruction Days In School Year: Regular Ed Rate: Student Placement: Special Ed Option: Special Ed Rate: In Transportation Provided	1173.92 0 Parent/Guardian Placement _ District Placement Foster Home Placement	First Name: James Grade: 9 Date Attendance Begins: Days Enrolled: Aggregate Hours: Individual Making Request: Student With Needs - No IEP Programs Exceeding Average Cost: Average Transportation Cost:	08/21/2024
Additional Bus Miles For Non-Residential Students:	Group Home Placement	Over-Schedule Bus Service Charge:	
Comments: Save Clear			Foster Home Placement
Filter By Last Name:	First Name: Show 5 v items per page e agreements entered for the selected LE.	Apply Filter Clear Filter	1

The next selections are an **OR** option. The student can have a special education option rate **OR** the student qualifies as a student with needs but does not have an IEP. If the student has a special Ed Option Rate select from the drop-down menu. The option can be Option A, Option B, or Option C. Then enter the appropriate amount. If the student has an Option C rate, this rate must be approved by the Office of Public Instruction before an amount is entered.

Option A and Option B are calculated by the district of attendance and agreed upon by both the district of attendance and the district of residence. Use the FP14A form to calculate these expenses.

Option C rates are calculated and approved by the OPI. This rate is used for a self-contained program provided by the district of attendance. The program has its own budget and serves a certain number of students. Only choose this option if you have an approved rate from OPI.

Students with needs and does not have an IEP can't have an amount greater than \$2,500.00. Use the FP14A to help determine these costs.

If the student qualifies for Programs Exceeding Average costs, fill in Section IV of the FP14A. This type of student does not have a formal IEP but has needs that cost above the normal allowable special



education program costs. These costs can't exceed \$2,500. The district of residence will pay the tuition and additional costs. The district of residence will use the tuition levy to levy the funds to cover the costs.

			Tuition
Fiscal Year: 2025 V LE: Huntle	y Project K-12 Schools - 0983 V Submit	То ОРІ	
State ID:	007007007		
Last Name: Birth Date:	Bond 07/07/2007	First Name: <sub>James</sub> Grade: <sup>9</sup>	
District Of Residence:	Billings High School 🗸	Date Attendance Begins:	08/21/2024
Instruction Days In School Year:	153	Days Enrolled:	153
Regular Ed Rate:	1173.92 0	Aggregate Hours:	F: 720 + hours 🗸
Student Placement:	~ ·	Individual Making Request:	~
Special Ed Option:	<b></b>	Student With Needs - No IEP	
Special Ed Rate:		Programs Exceeding Average Cost:	0
🛛 🛛 No Transportation Provided	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Average Transportation Cost:	
Additional Bus Miles For Non-Residential Students:	····· 🛉	Over-Schedule Bus Service Charge:	
Comments:			Foster Home Placement
Save Clear			
Filter By Last Name:	First Name:	Apply Filter Clear Filter	
	Show 5 🗸 items per page		

# **Tuition Reports and Views**

## Reports Available for the District of Choice

The reports will list out all the inputted information from the data entry screen. The first report is accessed in MAEFAIRS by going to Reports > Tuition > Approved Attendance Agreements for Dist of Choice. This report lists all the students entered into MAEFAIRS. These students have an accepted Attendance Agreement on file and have been board approved to attend the district of choice.



	opi.mt.gov			RS						
	Home	Data Entry	Reports	Views	Admi	nistration	Instructions	Logout		
			Budget		•					
			Student C	ount For	ANB					
			Sinking F	und						
			TFS							
		- 2	Tuition		3	Approved	Attendance Ag	reements fo	or Dist of C	Choice
		_			-		e Agreements f		Choice	4
							lity Tuition Sum	imary		-
							lity Tuition			
						State Faci	lity Detail by Di	strict of Re	sidence	
Home	Data Entry	Reports Views Adm	inistration Instruc	tions Logout						
	Print To PDF					Approv	ed Attendance	Agreements	s For Distri	ict of Choice
Fit	scal Year: 2025									
	Sel Huntley Proje	lect District(s): ct K-12 Schools - 0983								
		ect All Districts lect All Districts								



#### **Tuition Approved** Attendance Agreements for School Year 2024-25

56 Yellowstone 0983 Huntley Project K-12 Schools

#### Not Submitted

I. MANDATORY ATTENDANCE AGREEMENTS (IN-STATE) ed on the percentage calculated by dividing the number of days the student is enrolled by idance. ARM 10.10.3010(5Xd) ed for the portion of the year the student is en Tuition am rolled, ba

Student Name	State ID	Regular Ed Tuition	Special Ed Tuition	Programs Exceeding Cost	Transportation	Days Enrolled	Total Annual Tuition
Bond, James	007007007	1,173.92	0.00	0.00	0.00	153	1,173.92
Potter, Harry	123456789	1,173.92	0.00	0.00	0.00	130	1,173.92
Potter, Harry	123456789	555.48	0.00	0.00	0.00	23	555.48
Amount to be reimbursed in FY2026	-	2,903.32	0.00	0.00	0.00	306	2,903.32

Montana Automated Education Financial and Information Reporting System 1/13/2025 12:56:42 PM TST rptTuitionApproved

Page 1

The second report is accessed in Reports > Tuition > Attendance Agreements for Dist of Choice. This report creates an invoice for each individual student that can be sent to the district of residence.



	AIRS	n Instructions Logout		
Print To PDF			4 Attendance Agreements for Dist of Choice	
Fiscal Year: 2025 V Select Di Huntley Project K-12	strict(s): 2 Schools - 0983 🛓			
	Ŧ			

Address of Pasice Name	Attenda	ance Agreeme 0983 Huntley P Pro		K-12 Scl		ice		
		Billing	js H S -	0966				
First Name	Last Name	State ID	Grade	Start Date	Days Enrolled	Reg Tuition	Sped Tuition	Total Tuition
James	Bond	007007007	09	08/20/2024	153	1,173.92	0.00	1,173.92
						1,173.92	0.00	1,173.92

OF PUBLIC 4	Attendar	nce Agreeme	nts F	or Distr	ict Of Ch	oice		
		0983 Huntley P	roject	K-12 Sc	hools			
		Pro	elimina	ry				
		Melsto	ne H S	- 0608				
rst Name	Last Name	State ID	Grade	Start Date	Days Enrolle	Reg Tuition	Sped Tuiti	on Total Tuition
rry	Potter	123456789	09	08/20/2024	2	3 83.5	0 0.	00 83.50
						83.5	0 0.	00 83.50
NOF PUBLIC .	Attend	ance Agreeme	nts F	or Distri	ct Of Choid	e		
		0983 Huntley F						
9 <b>9</b>			elimina					
			erd H S	•				
First Name	Last Name	State ID			Days Enrolled	Reg Tuition S	ed Tuition To	otal Tuition
Harry	Potter	123456789		12/02/2024	130	997.45	0.00	997.45
					=	997.45	0.00	997.45

## **Tuition Views**

This view is used for the District of Residence to get a list of students who attend out-side the district. This view lists all the students who are residents of the district but attend schools outside of the resident district. This view provides the student information, the district of choice information, and the estimated costs they can expect to pay to the district of attendance in the following year. This is a valuable tool for the district of residence to help set the tuition levy amount.

The report is available for the District of Residence and is found in the View selection of MAEFAIRS.





The district of residence – Shepherd will run this report from the VIEW selection in MAEFAIRS. Shepherd should expect to get an invoice for tuition from Huntley Project by July 15 for the ESTIMATED amount of \$997.45.

A	В	С	D	E	F	G	н	1	J	K	L	M	N	0	P	Q	R	S	Т
Dist	District of Residence Out of District Student List School Year: 2025																		
School Year: 2025 Resident LE Name State FY State ID First Name Last Name Birthdate Grade Dist LE # District of Choice LE Name Days In Student Placement Days Annual Annual SPED Annual Prog Transportation Special Annual Estimated																			
	t Resident LE Name	State FY	State ID	First Name	Last Name	Birthdate	Grade	Dist LE #	District of Choice LE Name			Days	Annual					Annual	Estimated
LE#										School Year		Enrolled	Regular Tuition	Cost	Exceed Avg Cost	Cost	Education Option	Tuition Calculated	Payment Du
0986	Shepherd H S	2025	123456789	Hamy	Potter	09/14/2009	7 09	0983	Huntley Project K-12 Schools	15	3 Parent/Guardian Placement	130	1.173.92	0.00	0.00	0.00		1.173.92	997.4

The district of residence – Melstone will run this report from the VIEW selection in MAEFAIRS. Melstone should expect to get an invoice for tuition from Huntley Project by July 15 for the ESTIMATED amount of \$83.50.

A	В	С	D	E	F	G	H		J	K	L	M	N	0	Р	Q	R	S	Т
Distr	ict of Reside	ence (	Out of	District	Student	List													
School V	ear: 2025																		
Resident LE #	t Resident LE Name	State	State ID	First Name	Last Name	Birthdate	Grade	Dist LE #	District of Choice LE Name			Days	Annual	Annual SPED Cost	Annual Prog		Special	Annual Tuition	Estimated
LC #		FT								School Year		Enrolled	Regular Tuition	SPED Cost	Exceed Avg Cost	Cost	Education Option	Calculated	Payment Due
0608	Melstone H S	2025	123456789	Harry	Potter	09/14/2009	0	9 0983	Huntley Project K-12 Schools	153	3 Parent/Guardian Placement	23	555.48	0.00	0.00	0.00	)	555.48	83.50

## Tuition Reports and Views that include Transportation and/or Special Costs

Here is an example of a student in foster care with needs and no IEP that attends the district of choice for a full year. All reports and views include the additional costs that the district of residence will be required to pay the district of choice.



			Tuition
Fiscal Year: 2025 V LE: Huntle	ey Project K-12 Schools - 0983 🗸	Submit To OPI	
State ID:	007007007		
Last Name:	Bond	First Name: James	
Birth Date:	07/07/2007	Grade: 9	
District Of Residence:	Lodge Grass H S - 1190	<ul> <li>Date Attendance Begins:</li> </ul>	08/20/2024 🖃
Instruction Days In School Year:		Days Enrolled:	153
Regular Ed Rate:	196.87	Aggregate Hours:	F: 720 + hours
Student Placement:	Foster Home Placement V	Individual Making Request:	State Agency 🗸
Special Ed Option:		Student With Needs - No IEP	
Special Ed Rate:	0	Programs Exceeding Average Cos	
No Transportation Provided		Average Transportation Cost:	645.33
Additional Bus Miles For Non-Residential Students:	0.00	Over-Schedule Bus Service Charge:	0.00
Non-residential statents.		Service charge.	
Comments:			
Comments.			
Save Clear			
Filter By Last Name:	First Name:	Apply Filter Clear Filter	
			Show 5 v items per page
		Speci	al
Inp	utted Inputted Inputted Department	IUIAI Davia IUIAI Dagutas Drag	
Last Name First Name Transp	ato IUIUOII Ed Dato AVG	Tuition Enrolled Transp Tuition Exc	Tuition
K	Rate Rate Cost	Cost Tuition	
Bond James	0.00 196.87 0.00 1,000.0		
James	0.00 196.87 0.00 1,000.0	0.00 196.87 1,000.	UU 1,190.87 Select Delete

The report below shows the information that is entered into MAEFAIRS by the district of choice.



### **Tuition Approved**

#### **Attendance Agreements for School Year 2024-25**

#### 56 Yellowstone 0983 Huntley Project K-12 Schools

#### Not Submitted

I. MANDATORY ATTENDANCE AGREEMENTS (IN-STATE) Tuition amounts shall be adjusted for the portion of the year the student is enrolled, based on the percentage calculated by dividing the number of days the student is enrolled by the number of pupil instruction days scheduled by the school district in the year of attendance. ARM 10.10.3010(5Xd)

Student Name	State ID	Regular Ed Tuition	Special Ed Tuition	Programs Exceeding Cost	Transportation	Days Enrolled	Total Annual Tuition
Bond, James	007007007	196.87	0.00	1,000.00	0.00	153	1,196.87
Amount to be reimbursed in FY2026		196.87	0.00	1,000.00	0.00	153	1,196.87

The report below is an invoice that Huntley Project -the district of choice will send to Lodge Grass HS the district of residence.

OFFICE OF PUBLIC HIS	Attenda	ance Agreeme	ents F	or Distr	ict Of Choi	ice		
		0983 Huntley F	Project	K-12 Sc	hools			
33		Pr	elimina	ry				
		Lodge G	rass H	S - 1190				
First Name	Last Name	State ID	Grade	Start Date	Days Enrolled	Reg Tuition	Sped Tuition	Total Tuition
James	Bond	007007007	09	08/20/2024	153	196.87	1,000.00	1,196.87
						196.87	1,000.00	1,196.87



This report is a view that the district of residence - Lodge Grass HS will generate that indicates the estimated payment they will owe to the district of choice Huntley Project.

Dist	rict of Res	ider	nce Oi	ut of Di	istrict S	student	List		ix.	L.	111		0		u.		5	
School Y	'ear: 2025																	
Residen	t Resident LE	Stat	State ID	First Name	Last Name	Birthdate	Grade Dist LE	District of Choice LE Name	Days In	Student Placement	Days	Annual	Annual SPED	Annual Prog	Transportation	Special	Annual	Estimated
LE #	Name	e FY					#		School		Enrolled	Regular	Cost	Exceed Avg	Cost	Education	Tuition	Payment Due
								1	Year			Tuition		Cost		Option	Calculated	
1190	Lodge Grass H S	2025	7007007	James	Bond	09/14/2009	09 0983	Huntley Project K-12 Schools	153	Foster Home Placement	153	196.87	0.00	1,000.00	0.00		1,196.87	1,196.87

The following reports have prorated amounts calculated for the estimated tuition due to the district of attendance.

### Reports for the District of Attendance and the Calculation Formulas.

Tuition	Days Operating	Days Enrolled	Extra Tuition Costs	Total Annual Tuition Cost	Prorated Tuition Cost	Trans	Total Annual Prorated Estimated Tuition
196.87	153	50	1000.00	1196.87	391.14	0.00	391.14

#### Tuition for entire year is 196.87 + 1000.00 = 1196.87.

Daily Rate is 1196.87 / 153 = 7.822679

Total Annual Prorated Estimated Tuition is 7.822679 \* 50 = 391.133986



**Tuition Approved** Attendance Agreements for School Year 2024-25

56 Yellowstone 0983 Huntley Project K-12 Schools

I. MANDATORY ATTENDANCE AGREEMENTS (IN-STATE) Tuition amounts shall be adjusted for the portion of the year the student is enrolled, based on the percentage calculated by dividing the number of days the student is enrolled by

the number of pupil instruction days scheduled	l by the school dis	trict in the year of	attendance. ARN	110.10.3010(5Xd)			
Student Name	State ID	Regular Ed Tuition	Special Ed Tuition	Programs Exceeding Cost	Transportation	Days Enrolled	Total Annual Tuition
Bond, James	007007007	196.87	0.00	1,000.00	0.00	50	391.14
Amount to be reimbursed in FY2026		196.87	0.00	1,000.00	0.00	50	391.14



Attendance Agreements For District Of Choice

0983 Huntley Project K-12 Schools

Preliminary

		Lodge G	rass H	S - 1190				
First Name	Last Name	State ID	Grade	Start Date	Days Enrolled	Reg Tuition	Sped Tuition	<b>Total Tuition</b>
James	Bond	007007007	09	08/20/2024	50	64.34	326.80	391.14
						64.34	326.80	391.14



Not Submitted

### View for the District of Residence

Distri	ct of Resi	denc	e Out	of Distr	ict Stude	ent List													
School Ye	ear: 2025																		
Resident LE #	Resident LE Name	State FY	State ID	First Name	Last Name	Birthdate	Grade	Dist LE #	District of Choice LE Name	Days In School Year	Student Placement	Days Enrolled			Annual Prog Exceed Avg Cost	Transportation Cost	Special Education Option	Annual Tuition Calculated	Estimated Payment Due
1190	Lodge Grass H S	2025	7007007	James	Bond	09/14/2009	09	0983	Huntley Project K-12 Schools	153	Foster Home Placement	50	196.87	0.00	1,000.00	0.00		1,196.87	391.13

